Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Brent Searcy [bsearcy@ecostmanage.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 9:52 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Final Fact Sheet for site RO18

Jerry:

Thank you for the approval of the Fact Sheet, and thanks for catching that typo in the text.
We have made the correction you suggested, adjusted the comment period dates on the Fact
Sheet to run from Oct 14th through Nov.

13th, 2010, and will be mailing the Fact Sheet out to the distribution list today (Wed.).

Regards,
Brent

————— Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 3:01 PM

To: bsearcy@ecostmanage.com

Subject: RE: Final Fact Sheet for site RO18

Brent,

You may distribute the Fact Sheet to the mailing list included in our previous
correspondence. I did notice one minor typo which should be corrected before mailing. The
last sentence in the section titled "Remediation Alternative: Institutional Controls" should
be modified as

follows:

Current: (b) development of a site-specific health and safety plan for future any future
disturbance of subsurface soils.

Revised: (b) development of a site-specific health and safety plan for any future
disturbance of subsurface soils.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

————— Original Message-----

From: Brent Searcy [mailto:bsearcy@ecostmanage.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 2:12 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Final Fact Sheet for site RO18

Jerry:

Thanks for the response. By now, I assume you received the final fact sheet
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I uploaded on Monday (10/11) via your ftp site.

Any estimate on when we can expect final approval of the Fact Sheet? We are
preparing our admin folks for the mass mailing to the distribution list and
any sense of a likely approval date will help our planning on that end.

Thank you,
Brent

————— Original Message-----

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 1:51 PM

To: bsearcy@ecostmanage.com

Cc: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Final Fact Sheet for site RO18

Brent:

The modified language is acceptable. Please submit the Revised Fact Sheet
to the ACEH ftp site. A perjury statement and PE certification should not
be necessary for the revised Fact Sheet.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Brent Searcy [bsearcy@ecostmanage.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:32 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Final Fact Sheet for site RO18

Jerry:

In relation to the former Nestle Oakland facility (R0O©000018), we have
received your comment letter of Oct 6th, 2010, and made the requested
changes to the Fact Sheet. The attached version of the Fact Sheet reflects
those requested changes, with one minor alteration to the text in the Site
Remediation Summary sections, highlighted in yellow. We used the 'residual
contamination' phrase to be consistent with language in the remainder of the
Fact Sheet.

We wanted to share this edit with you in advance of submitting the document
formally to the ftp site.

Please let me know if you are OK with this final Fact Sheet, and then we
will submit it for formal approval through the ACEH ftp site. I am assuming
perjury statements and PE certification are not necessary for this submittal
of the Final Fact Sheet. Let me know if that is not the case.

Once we have ACEH approval on the Fact Sheet, we are prepared to initiate
the mailing to the ACEH-provided distribution list, and initiate the 30-day

public comment period.

Please give me a call with any questions.



Thank you,
Brent

Brent Searcy, P.E.
Environmental Cost Management, Inc.
p. 415-282-1979

f. 714-662-2758



